
 

 

 

 

 

 
February 11, 2025 
 
 
To Prospective Bidders: 
 

CITYWIDE STORM DRAIN TRASH DIVERSION 2025 
CIP 2025-20 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
This Addendum No. 1 (2 pages in total) forms an essential part of the contract documents by revising the 
following: 
 
1A CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

No changes. 
 
1B SPECIFICATIONS 
 No changes. 
 
1C DRAWINGS 

No changes. 
 
1D RFI RESPONSES 
 
1D-1 Question: Do the locations on Cuyamaca Street and Magnolia Ave require night work? 
  
 Response: The locations on Cuyamaca Street and Magnolia Ave do not require nightwork if no 

more than one traffic lane will be taken out. 
 
1D-2 Question: Do all locations need a traffic control plan? 
  
 Response: Any location that will encroach into the street for access to the storm drain structure 

to perform the work will require a traffic control plan. 
 
1D-3 Question: How many locations require an engineer stamped traffic control plan? 
  
 Response: The Contractor may use sheets from the San Diego Regional Standards Traffic 

Control Plans at their discretion. If sheets from the San Diego Regional Standards Traffic Control 
Plans do not apply, then site specific engineer stamped traffic control plans shall be prepared. 

 
1D-4 Question: Are there any cost associated with permitting from the City? Encroachment or traffic? 
  
 Response: Refer to section 2-2.1 City Encroachment Permit. The issuance fee for the 

encroachment permit for this project will be waived. 
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Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by attaching and/or indicating as such on the Information 
Required of Bidder to the submitted Bid Documents. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Antonio Sandoval 
Assistant Engineer 
 
 
 


